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Dr., Joseph M. Hendrie
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Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission

Washington, D, C. 20345

Dear Dr, Hendrie:

~ighteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of the Committee:

TIE CLEVELAD 1

THE TOLZEDO EDISON COMPALY

AND

;cmzctvyﬂw'nww~r“n\~v

(Dlvla-aesse iuclear Tower “tation)

AEC letter dated Julv 27, 1970 transmittine to The
Toledo [dison Company corments from the Fish and 71ldlife
Service relating to tho nromosed Davis-lasse ‘uclear

Power Station.

Enclosures:
As stated

Sincerely,

Peter A, Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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